TENDERERS’ REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE SERVICE CONTRACT NOTICE AND RESPONSES OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY No. 1

Contract Title:	“Analysis of the Transport Legislation of Turkey in the Process of Harmonisation with the EU Acquis”
Publication Ref.:	EuropeAid/140270/IH/SER/TR

Question 1:
I am looking for the tender material for the tender EuropeAid/140270/IH/SER/TR – Turkey-Ankara: IPA - Analysis of the Transport Legislation of Turkey in the Process of Harmonisation with the EU Acquis.
2020/S 153-373774. It does not seem like it is available on the TED portal. I guess it has something to do with the ‘restricted’ procedure. 
Could you please be so kind to let me know how I can get the tender documents?
Answers 1:
Please note that this procurement procedure for the subject contract is “restricted” as stated in Article 2 of the Contract Notice. For detailed information about the process, please refer to the Paragraph 2.6.3 and 3.4 of the Practical Guide to Contract Procedures for European Union External Actions (PRAG) in order to comprehend the nature of the procedure.
Question 2: 
As per the Service Contract Notice 140270 please find below our questions for clarification:
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Page 4, Section 21.3.1: It is stated “… service contract … with a budget of at least EUR 1.200.000,00 … in institutional and/or capacity building experience for a public body in the field of transportation legislation harmonisation with the the EU Acquis which was implemented …”. Would you kindly clarify, as “harmonisation with the EU Acquis” is stated, contracts under the EU funding in the field of transport legislation implemented in countries in Americas, Asia or Africa would also qualify?
· Page 4, Section 21.3.2: It is stated “… service contract … with a budget of at least EUR 500.000,00… in regulatory and economic impact assessment of acquis alignment/adoption…”. Would you kindly clarify, as “acquis alignment/adoption” is stated, contracts under the EU funding in the field of regulatory and economic impact assessment implemented in countries in Americas, Asia or Africa would also qualify?
Answers 2:
Please note that the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on assessment of the applications. 
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